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Sir William Dawson,
293 University Street,
Cit ye
My dear Sir William,

The Diocesan Theological College Authorities are contem-
plating the publication of the proceedings at the opening in pam—
phlet form and they would like to have the admirable, and to Them,
very gratifying address that you made, more full than our reporter
took it that day. Did you speak from notes and might I ask you
if you did to allow me the use of them ’oﬁa’o I might extend what you
said to greater length than it appeared in the original report
which we printed in The Gazetteax If you had prepared anything be-
forehand perhaps you would not mind lending me those notes.

Yours truly,
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